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CHAIRPERSON REBER: At this time, I 

would like to convene the Environmental Resources 

and Energy Committee for purposes of the duly 

announced and advertised public hearing on House 

Bill 2236 relative to waste tire transportation, 

regulation thereof, within the Commonwealth of 

Pennsylvania. 

I'm Chairman Bob Reber from Montgomery 

County. And at this point in time, I would like 

to ask each of the Members of the Committee that 

are present to introduce themselves; and I'll 

start to my far right. 

REPRESENTATIVE HARHAI: Good morning. 

My name is Representative Ted Harhai from the 

58th Legislative District. 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: I am not a Member 

of the Committee, unfortunately; but I am State 

Representative Phyllis Mundy and this hearing is 

about my bill. 

REPRESENTATIVE MASLAND: I'm 

Representative Al Masland. I'm not Camille 

George; but if he comes in, I will be happy to 

allow Bud to sit here and move back one. 

REPRESENTATIVE ARGALL: Dave Argall from 

Schuylkill and Berks County. 
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REPRESENTATIVE MCGILL: I'm Gene McGill 

from Montgomery County. 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Thank you very much. 

At this time, as I noted at the outset, the 

purpose of the hearing is to consider testimony 

relative to House Bill 2236. 

And at this point in time, I'd like to 

turn to Representative Mundy, the prime sponsor 

of this legislation, who would like to 

make -- and I'm very happy to do it -- the 

remarks that she would have relative to this 

piece of legislation. Representative Mundy. 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: Thank you, 

Mr. Chairman; and I certainly want to thank you 

for holding this hearing. House Bill 2236 was 

introduced in response to numerous problems that 

I've been having in my legislative district with 

regard to what is becoming a severe environmental 

hazard, a nuisance, an eyesore of small waste 

tire piles and individual tires that are 

indiscriminately thrown about some of the more 

isolated areas of my district. 

I've had several incidents where 

constituents have come to me. I had one incident 

where we hauled some 600 tires out of the brush 
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and the trees in a, actually, suburban community. 

Just happened to be a vacant field and 

surrounding vacant lot. 

Without my assistance, the volunteer 

organization who pulled those tires out of the 

woods would have had to pay some $600 to dispose 

of them. Obviously, that's a deterrent to 

cleaning up waste tires as they appear in that 

fashion. 

And so, you know, the thrust of the 

legislation and the idea behind it is to prevent 

the proliferation of these small waste tire 

piles. 

And I'd also like to mention that 

Representative Argall has what I think is a very 

good bill which is similar to mine -- I think my 

bill goes a little further than his does -- and 

I'm very pleased to see him here and look forward 

to what he has to say and I'm very anxious to 

work with him and with the Committee to craft a 

piece of legislation that will prevent the 

necessity of having to clean up, after the fact, 

large waste tire piles or even small nuisance 

piles. I think that prevention should be the key 

here. 
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I would also say that I'm very 

interested in developing new markets for waste 

tires. If it should become at least a "wash" in 

terms of disposing of them with regard to finding 

new markets and new ways to use them, it seems to 

me that that also would help the problem. 

And my bill hasn't addressed that, but 

I'm also anxious to work with the Department and 

with the Committee on that. 

So again, thank you, Mr. Chairman, for 

hosting this Committee hearing; and I look 

forward to the testimony we're going to hear 

today. Thank you. 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Thank you very much, 

Representative Mundy. I'd also like to recognize 

a Member of the Committee, Representative Argall, 

who has long been in the vanguard on attempting 

to remediate this monumental problem that we've 

had for many years and certainly continue to have 

here in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

Representative Argall, I'd appreciate it 

if you made some comments also. 

REPRESENTATIVE ARGALL: Thank you, 

Mr. Chairman. I guess the one point that I'll be 

looking for today from all of the different 
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witnesses that are coming in is the question 

of -- I think as Representative Mundy's already 

addressed it -- the small illegal tire piles. 

When Secretary Seif was before a hearing 

in December very similar to this, we struggled 

with that question. We'd been able to identify 

through the bill that this Committee helped to 

guide through to law almost two years ago now --

that almost doesn't seem possible -- we were able 

to identify the big piles: a million here, 5 

million here, 4 million there. 

We've made some great progress in tire 

recycling. Really for the first time in the 

history of this state, many millions of tires 

have been recycled as a result of that law, as a 

result of the efforts of many in the private 

sector, as a result of DEP's I think new 

initiatives on this issue. 

And so we're making some progress. 

Secretary Seif has said that there will be no 

piles left in this state anywhere that are of the 

priority sites, which is 10,000 or more tires. 

But we're hearing some rumblings that 

the bill, that the law may not be addressing some 

of the smaller piles and that, indeed, some of 
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the smaller piles may be popping up. 

They're very hard to measure. I don't 

know how you count illegal piles. They're not 

going to comply with anyone, and I wish they 

would. It would be a lot easier to clean them 

up. 

But that's the one overriding issue that 

I think is behind the genesis really of the two 

bills on this subject that have been introduced 

this session. And we're struggling for answers 

in that regard, and I hope that some of you have 

come forward. 

I guess it's one of those good news/bad 

news issues. We've made some great progress, but 

we're not yet where we hope to be. And we're 

looking for anything we can do to help to 

increase the market so that there's a use for 

tires so that no one in their right mind would 

want to just go throw then in the woods 

somewhere. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Thank you very much, 

Dave. I think the comments that we've heard from 

both the Members that have a taken various forms 

of leadership roles on these particular issues is 

emblematic of many problems, many problems that 
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we deal with in the General Assembly, certainly 

many problems that we've dealt with over the 

years with this Committee. 

We did take some monumental steps with 

the legislation that Representative Argall 

sponsored and we have enacted into law and has 

now been on the books for upwards of two years. 

But as are many problems facing the 

Commonwealth, they're are very complex issues; 

they're very complex problems. One of the things 

that I know I have seen during my 18 years of 

matriculation here on the Harrisburg Capitol 

scene is that many times there is a desire to 

attempt to address a monumental problem with a 

political Band-Aid approach. 

One of the things that I've always been 

proud with the way this Committee has operated 

over the years is not only trying to address the 

problem from the political side, but do really 

the right thing; and that is to try to address it 

from A to Z, try to bring about appropriate 

remediation of not only large piles, but 

hopefully most of the small piles or the small 

problems as they may be. 

And that's what this particular issue 
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brings us full circle dealing with what we're all 

about. With that being said, I'm pleased to turn 

to our first testifier today, Denise Chamberlain, 

the Deputy Secretary for Air, Recycling, and 

Radiation Protection with the Department of 

Environmental Protection. 

I certainly appreciate their making 

recycling their issues. I hope your testimony 

doesn't point out there's a radiation issue to 

this problem. That will be news as far as I'm 

concerned. With that being said, I look forward 

to your testimony and you may proceed. 

MS. CHAMBERLAIN: Thank you. 

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee, my 

name's Denise Chamberlain. I'm the Deputy 

Secretary of Air, Recycling, and Radiation. I'd 

like to thank you for the opportunity to appear 

before you today to discuss House Bill No. 2236, 

the Waste Tire Transportation Act. 

I'd like to commend Representative 

Mundy, Representative Argall, Representative 

George and the other sponsors of this bill for 

their assistance to the Commonwealth in 

continuing to focus on ways to ensure that waste 

tires are properly managed. 
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Pennsylvania, like many other states, 

has grappled with an integrated solution to the 

proper management of waste tires over the past 

decade with varying degrees of success. 

All that changed a year and a half ago 

when House Bill 1929, the Waste Tire Recycling 

Act, otherwise referred to as Act 190, was signed 

by Governor Ridge on December 19, 1996. Act 190 

provided among other things the initial funding 

necessary to begin an aggressive tire remediation 

program across the Commonwealth. 

Since the passage of Act 190, the 

Department's primary focus has been to remediate 

existing waste tire piles and expand markets for 

newly generated waste tires in the Commonwealth. 

Through a combination of legislative and 

departmental initiatives, we have made 

substantial progress in addressing the waste tire 

problem. Approximately 50 percent of the 36 

million tires have been removed from the known 

stockpiles, leaving about 19 million tires to be 

remediated in the coming years. 

Our goal is to complete the remediation 

of the remaining stockpiles by the year 

2000 -- an ambitious goal, but one that is 
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achievable if we continue to work in partnership 

with local and county government. 

We have a number of projects underway to 

supplement our cleanup initiatives. The 

Department in conjunction with the Pennsylvania 

Fish Commission recently announced a three-year 

study with Penn State University on the 

effectiveness of artificial fish bed construction 

from waste tires. 

The study would help determine not only 

if artificial fisheries constructed out of waste 

tires actually improve fisheries, but it will 

also measure their effectiveness relative to the 

structure currently being used. Approximately 

nine test reservoirs will be used for the study. 

Also, we have awarded Waste Tire Grants 

to three communities: Eastern Schuylkill 

Recreation Commission, City of Philadelphia 

Fairmount Park Commission, and Cambria Township, 

Cambria County, for the construction and/or 

renovation of public recreational areas using 

waste tires. 

Processed tires will be used for a 

safety base around playground equipment and 

walking tracks while other projects will install 
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playground equipment and recreational equipment 

constructed of waste tires. 

The second component of the waste tire 

initiative focus on new waste tires that are 

generated each and every day. Private enterprise 

has stepped forward and provided a solution for 

managing most of the 12 million waste tires 

generated annually. 

We estimate that approximately 85 

percent of all newly generated waste tires are 

used as fuel in either cement kilns or industrial 

boilers. Most of the remaining 15 percent of 

waste tires generated are used to produce 

products such as belts, hoses, floor padding, tug 

boat bumpers, speed bumps, soaker hoses, as well 

as construction applications. 

Our public/private partnership is 

working and we are truly making progress in 

effectively managing Pennsylvania's waste tire 

problem. 

Unfortunately, there are individuals 

that for whatever the reason choose not to comply 

with the law. As a result, indiscriminate 

dumping of waste tires has occurred along our 

roadsides and hillsides. Over the last year, we 
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have investigated approximately 100 complaints 

involving the illegal dumping of tires. 

The third component or last link in the 

development of an integrated solution to our 

waste tire program is to continue to address the 

indiscriminate, illegal disposal of waste tires 

through education, outreach, market development, 

and thoughtful and thorough compliance actions. 

We believe that the large stockpiles of 

waste tires are largely historic in nature. The 

grants provided through Act 190 as well as 

general appropriations that have been earmarked 

for waste tire cleanup have proven to be 

successful tools of accomplishing the task of 

cleaning up old tire piles. 

Additionally, the Legislature has 

provided the Department with a number of 

compliance tools that have and can be used to 

curb the indiscriminate dumping of tires. 

Act 190 prohibits the disposal of whole 

waste tires unless the landfill provides for 

shredding; the beneficial use of tires in 

construction activities at the landfill; or 

transshipping them for use, recycling, or 

alternative fuel source. Violations are subject 
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to fines ranging from $100 to $5,000. 

The Pennsylvania Solid Waste Management 

Act, Act 97, requires a permit for waste tire 

processing and disposal and contains penalty 

provisions of up to $25,000 per offense for 

violation of the Act as well as vehicle 

confiscation for vehicle -- for individuals who 

knowingly violate the law. 

The Department currently regulates tires 

as residual waste and as such requires compliance 

with notice, permitting, and permit-by-rule 

provisions for tire processing and storage 

facilities. 

Modifications to the residual 

regulations to require new performance and design 

standards for the management and storage of tires 

were submitted to the Environmental Quality Board 

on June 16, 1998. 

These requirements are based on the 

standards for the storage of rubber tires 

published by the National Fire Protection 

Association. Further, any tires that are stored 

longer than a year are considered to be disposed 

and require a permit under Act 97. 

With respect to the management of waste 
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tires that are currently being created, the 

Department believes that the existing program 

structure has been successful in managing the 

newly generated waste tires. 

We have accomplished a great deal in a 

short period of time, we have made excellent 

progress in addressing the environmental problem, 

and we are committed to refining our processes to 

target the areas of the state where we have the 

most pressing problems. 

The proposed Waste Tire Transportation 

Act, House Bill 2236, suggests that this is 

directed to address short dumping. Short dumping 

is a term for the disposal of tires, old 

appliances, waste and debris on vacant lots and 

hillsides. 

We suggest that we strengthen our 

outreach so that people who see short dumping can 

notify the Department so we can take action. The 

Department would like to suggest to you that you 

consider the following recommendations: 

First, an amendment to Act 190 which 

would make the storage of tires for longer than 

90 days to be an act constituting disposal 

thereby invoking the permitting, compliance, and 
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enforcement provisions of the Solid Waste 

Management, Act 97; 

Second, an amendment that provides local 

government with authority to enforce violations 

of Act 190 in addition to Department 

enforcement; 

And third, establishing a toll-free 

number similar to Section 4 of the Bill as a 

mechanism to notify the Department about short 

dumping and to receive information about 

recycling, tire reuse, and disposal. 

Based on the success that is being 

achieved through these programs established under 

Act 190, aggressive enforcement under Act 97 

where there are responsible parties, and the 

recommendations that I have outlined above, I 

believe that the provisions contained in House 

Bill 2236 are not necessary. 

The Ridge Administration is committed to 

resolving the waste tire problem in Pennsylvania, 

and I'm happy to report that we are well on our 

way to achieving that goal. 

Thank you for inviting me to address the 

Committee concerning Pennsylvania's waste tire 

program, and I will be happy to answer any 
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questions you might have. 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Thank you very much, 

Denise. For the record, before we get into 

questioning since some of the questions may be 

answered by your right-hand man, would you 

introduce him for the record? 

MS. CHAMBERLAIN: Yes. I'd also like to 

introduce today Jim Snyder; and he is the 

Director of the Land Recycling and Waste Program, 

which includes the Tire Program itself and the 

Solid Waste Management Act Program. 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Very good. I'd also 

like to recognize joining us right in the 

beginning of your testimony is Representative 

Dent. At this point in time, I'll turn to -- do 

we have any questions from the Committee? 

Representative Dent. 

REPRESENTATIVE DENT: Thank you, 

Mr. Chairman. I represent the Allentown area of 

Lehigh County. We have a cement plant up in that 

area called Whitehall -- Cement where they burn 

tires. 

And I noticed in your testimony you said 

about 85 percent of all of the waste tires are 

either being burned in cement kilns or industrial 
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boilers. How many cement kilns in Pennsylvania 

are currently burning tires, do you know? 

MS. CHAMBERLAIN: We have three cement 

companies that are using tires in their 

operations that are burning them in kilns. 

REPRESENTATIVE DENT: And how many 

industrial operations would be using -- would be 

burning them in industrial boilers? 

MS. CHAMBERLAIN: It's my understanding 

that we have one additional industrial 

application. 

MR. SNYDER: Yes. That's International 

Paper. 

REPRESENTATIVE DENT: So four sites are 

consuming 85 percent of the tires for fuel 

purposes? 

MS. CHAMBERLAIN: That's correct. 

REPRESENTATIVE DENT: Thank you. 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Representative 

Argall. 

REPRESENTATIVE ARGALL: Now, I'm not 

sure the status of your data base. On page 3 you 

talk about a hundred complaints involving the 

illegal dumping of tires. 

Historically, has that been a number 
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that the Department has kept that we can compare 

you had this many the year before, this many the 

year before that? I'm curious if it's going up 

or going down. 

MR. SNYDER: It's a recent data base 

that we've been keeping. Basically, we have it 

broken down by region. And we also looked into 

that data base to have some relationship between 

complaints dealing with tires and just general 

complaints dealing with waste management kinds of 

activities. 

And that complaint system also revealed 

the fact that there were about 2800 complaints 

that we responded to dealing with waste 

management activities, of which about a hundred 

were tires. 

REPRESENTATIVE ARGALL: Okay. Do you 

have any feel for the -- I think I referred to 

them earlier as rumblings -- that there's more 

small piles that have been created in the last 

year, two years; that while we're being, I 

think -- anyway, it's very successful in 

addressing the big piles, the monstrous piles, 

that some of these small piles are actually 

getting worse? 
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MS. CHAMBERLAIN: Considering we just 

have had the hundred complaints, we don't have 

any indications along those lines. I guess the 

one thing that I would say, it's kind of nice to 

know that we are moving from the really large 

piles that we've been dealing with and now we 

have the opportunity today to even consider 

whether the short dumping is becoming an issue. 

REPRESENTATIVE ARGALL: And I understand 

that so much of this is market driven. Earlier 

on when we first started looking at this entire 

subject several years ago it became clearer: 

Markets, markets, markets. 

And, obviously, some people in the 

private sector have really stepped forward. And 

as Charlie indicated, when we have a couple of 

cement kilns out there that are using a 

million a year, that could put a pretty 

significant dent in the pile. 

One of the suggestions that we received 

that the Department I think had objected to 

earlier, two or three years ago, was the subject 

of monophyls. The idea being that the markets 

aren't where we want them to be yet and so in the 

meantime create some monophyls that when the 
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market conditions get to where we hope that they 

will be we can always open these up and go after 

these tires. 

Does that idea make any more sense now 

than it did three years ago when it was rejected? 

MR. SNYDER: I would say our position on 

it now would be the same as it would have been 

three years ago. As I remember -- and I 

obviously didn't do research to respond to that 

question -- there was one site in the state where 

a monophyl was developed for tires. 

But given the fact that for the most 

part most of the 12 million that we're generating 

essentially, are either being burned or going for 

useful product manufacturing, I'm not sure that 

that's the case. 

I think once we get over the hump, clean 

up what Ms. Chamberlain indicated was a historic 

problem, and beef up our enforcement a bit or 

continue to beef it up a bit, I think we'll 

basically have the problem licked. I'm not sure 

that we need to do that at this juncture. 

REPRESENTATIVE ARGALL: Another one of 

the suggestions that actually was an original 

portion of House Bill 1929, a section very 
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similar to that in force today in House Bill 2236 

was the idea of some kind of a manifest system, 

some kind of a registration system so that we 

know that tires -- somewhat similar to the 

hazardous waste system -- so we know where 

they're going from point to point so that the 

cement kilns that are using them responsibly 

aren't competing for tires with the guy that may 

collect a fee and then somewhere along the line 

they just seem to disappear in some farmers' 

fields. 

That idea was rejected by the Department 

because of concerns that we were creating a 

considerable bureaucracy to deal with a situation 

that's not similar to hazardous waste. I mean, 

tires can cause a lot of trouble and we've all 

seen that; but, fortunately, they're not 

hazardous waste. 

Is that why in your, I guess, next to 

your last paragraph you said that House Bill 2236 

is not necessary? Is it still that concern about 

the paperwork and the bureaucracies as compared 

to the actual need? 

MS. CHAMBERLAIN: We do keep with that 

opinion. We do think that what it's going to do 
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is create a lot more administrative mechanisms. 

And frankly what we feel is under Act 97 since 

tires are considered to be residual waste, there 

is a present tracking mechanism through bills of 

lading as far as when people are transporting 

tires. 

So there is a record as far as their 

transport in the marketplace. And so we think 

that adequately captures it. And I think the 

other thing too is we always realize that there 

are going to be people that just aren't going to 

comply with any law whatsoever. 

So we think that there is something 

sufficient for those that are willing to comply 

under the law that there is a tracking mechanism 

there. And then we just need to be addressing 

the folks that just don't want to comply with the 

law with the appropriate enforcement actions. 

REPRESENTATIVE ARGALL: Well then the 

paperwork system that does exist then under Act 

97, has it been your experience that most people 

do comply with that when it comes to tires? 

MS. CHAMBERLAIN: With the legitimate 

operators, yes, they are complying with the law. 

MR. SNYDER: One of the things I think 
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we need to consider is the recommendation that 

we've made in the testimony; and that is that 

what I believe often happens is folks end up 

storing tires for a year or longer and 

Johnny-knock-'em-stiff comes along and says, hey, 

I can offer you an opportunity to -- I'll haul 

the tires away for 25 cents a tire. 

What may ensue essentially is illegal 

disposal of those. But, frankly, if we modify 

Act 190 to incorporate some of the similar 

provisions that Act 97 currently has -- and that 

is that you really can't store tires, in our 

recommendation, for longer than 90 days; and if 

you store them longer than 90 days, that's a use 

constituting disposal. 

So a fellow who owns a gas station or 

someone who would choose to accumulate tires to 

the point where it becomes economically not 

feasible will essentially be prohibited from 

doing that because they'll have to be moving them 

in commerce constantly simply because we have 

taken away the incentive to store them for longer 

periods of time. 

In addition, we were assisted through 

the general appropriations mechanisms of the 
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budget as well as some activities from other 

legislators providing additional funds to 190. 

We have about $4 million that we're 

providing in our grants program as well as from 

our development opportunities. Some of those 

funds are being used to address the smaller piles 

as well, as you mentioned earlier. 

And finally, as Ms. Chamberlain 

indicated in her testimony, there are regulations 

in place today, our residual waste regulations, 

which say to anybody who transports a tire, You 

have to keep a record. You have to keep a record 

in your cab as to where it goes. You have to 

basically keep that information in hand for at 

least five years. 

So those folks who are willing to do it 

right already have some obligations under 

regulation. And, frankly, those folks who are 

interested in violating the law I'm not sure 

would be interested in complying with any 

provision that we would write simply because 

they're just -- they're moral character isn't 

such that which would allow them essentially to 

comply. I mean, that's perhaps over simplifying 

it; but I think that's where we are. 
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REPRESENTATIVE ARGALL: Again, I think 

as we said before in the consideration of Act 

190 that the goal is markets. And the goal is, 

is that if the markets develop to such a stage 

with the help of the State subsidy, the tax 

credits, whatever, that if people were ultimately 

fighting over tires, that would be the best 

possible situation because then what happens, 

as already has been mentioned, that we wouldn't 

have made law. We'd have a real good economic 

incentive not help them -- thank you, 

Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Thank you. 

Representative Masland. 

REPRESENTATIVE MASLAND: Thank you, 

Mr. Chairman. Just briefly, the 85 percent of 

the tires that go in cement kilns or industrial 

boilers, are you saying those all go in 

Pennsylvania? Or how many of those go out of 

state? 

And I believe what you were 

saying originally was, well, they're disposed of, 

burnt, whatever, here in Pennsylvania; but I 

imagine some have to go out of state. I don't 

know whether we're getting some from out of state 
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that are coming in to those cement kilns. 

MS. CHAMBERLAIN: What we've mentioned 

today is they are all being disposed at 

Pennsylvania facilities. Four facilities were 

mentioned. 

MR. SNYDER: The throughput that we have 

roughly is about almost -- well, about 8 million 

tires that are basically being consumed up to 12 

million. Most of them are showing roughly about 

a 2 million tire throughput. 

Some may sneak across the border; but 

as far as we can tell based on the economics of 

transportation -- and it gets pretty expensive 

since tires are so bulky -- that it's probably 

running a dollar, dollar-30 cents a tire to, in 

fact, transport them for purposes of disposal. 

REPRESENTATIVE MASLAND: So it's safe to 

say then there's not much interstate transport of 

waste tires? 

MR. SNYDER: Just perhaps right at the 

border where it makes it convenient to do so, but 

not long distances, no. 

REPRESENTATIVE MASLAND: Are you 

familiar with statistics or percentages for other 

states? Assuming that most states deal with 
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their own waste tires within their borders 

because of the transportation problem, are those 

percentages similar in other states? 

Do they have cement kilns or burn -- do 

they burn approximately 85 percent of their tires 

and otherwise dispose of the other 15 percent? 

MS. CHAMBERLAIN: I believe that 

Pennsylvania really is leading the way in the 

aggressive disposal of tires and cleaning up our 

waste piles and making sure that the new ones 

that are being generated are being used. 

REPRESENTATIVE MASLAND: I'd be 

interested in finding out what other states do in 

percentage breakdown. Maybe we're burning more 

than we should. Maybe we should be recycling 

them in other fashions. I'd being interested to 

know how those percentages break down in other 

states, whether we are at the cutting edge or 

not. 

MS. CHAMBERLAIN: We'll be happy to do 

some research that way. And I guess the other 

thing that we want to make sure that we put in 

context is we're only about a year and a half 

into the implementation of the Tire Act. And so 

we have been using the Grant Program in order to 
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stimulate the market to find other uses for it. 

So I think one of the things that we're 

trying to do as long as we don't have a market 

for other types of products to be made from them, 

we're trying to make sure that we don't have 

piles piling up in the meantime; but we will take 

a look at what other states are doing and figure 

out what they are burning in the other states. 

REPRESENTATIVE MASLAND: Okay. 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Thank you. 

Representative Mundy. 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: Thank you, 

Mr. Chairman. There is a problem with short 

dumping. We can all stipulate to that. 

MS. CHAMBERLAIN: Yes. 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: There's a problem 

in my suburban district, so I'm sure that in more 

rural areas there's even a bigger problem. And, 

you know, in your testimony you suggest that you 

could let people become more aware of how to 

report that. 

But the problem is that in my area, even 

in my fairly heavily-populated suburban district, 

there are areas that are remote and that don't 

have a lot of people who are going to see the 
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dumping occur. And those are the areas that are 

the most problem. 

But I also had a situation recently 

where there was an individual who is well known 

in the police community and law enforcement as 

someone who picks up tires from I guess -- I 

don't know where he picks them up from, actually. 

But he's paid to haul them. 

And he stores them in his truck, in his 

pickup truck or in his larger dump truck. And he 

was renting a property in one of my 

municipalities. His truck broke down, he says; 

and so he took the tires out of the truck. The 

landlady eventually had to evict him for 

nonpayment of rents; and here these tires left. 

Well, try to find him now. 

And see, that's how I approach this 

issue of dumping. I guess -- I realize there is 

an administrative cost to establishing the 

bureaucracy to track this; but it also seems to 

me that it's easier than trying to clean up these 

tires later. 

Because, I mean, this woman -- this was 

in a neighborhood. This wasn't even in a remote 

area. These were among peoples' homes, this pile 

i 



33 

of tires. Certainly wouldn't have qualified by 

any stretch of the imagination for cleanup under 

the current law. 

Who's supposed to clean these up? And 

what are you going to do with them? If the 

landlady cleaned them up, she would have had to 

find a truck, find somebody to load the tires 

onto the truck, and then she would have had to 

pay money to dispose of them at the landfill. 

So it just seems to me that the ultimate 

in prevention is to make sure that people are 

held accountable for their actions. And in this 

particular case, we would have been able to fine 

and -- under my bill, this man would have been 

bonded and permitted. We would have had pulled 

his permit and we would have used the bond money 

to haul away those tires. 

In another instance, we had -- as I 

mentioned in my opening remarks, we had this 

situation where there's a model aviators club who 

uses a field in this remote area of my district. 

And all around this field there were tire piles; 

lots of mosquitoes; an eyesore; smelly, rancid 

water that's been accumulating inside the tires. 

And, again, you know, nobody sees these 
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tires being dumped. It's not a question of 

trying to report who dumped them because nobody 

saw it. But they're there, and who's going to 

clean them up? 

How do we prevent their being picked up 

in the first place from somebody who's trying to 

get rid of them. And, again, my bill addresses 

that because we make it -- we make it a problem 

for people to indiscriminately give tires to 

people who aren't permitted. 

So, you know, I guess I'd ask you to 

address those two instances. Those are the 

problems that are occurring. And these tires are 

not -- it's not a big enough pile that you could 

create a program to clean these up. 

So it seems to me that preventing people 

from giving tires to irresponsible haulers and 

holding haulers accountable, you know, are two 

ways to approach the problem. I don't know how 

else you're going to do it. People aren't seeing 

tires dumped one at a time. 

So could you just, you know, respond to 

what I've said? What are we going to do about 

these tire piles that accumulate? Nobody sees 

them dumped. How are we going it address this? 
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MS. CHAMBERLAIN: Well, I have a couple 

of comments. I guess with the first case that 

you mentioned, I just can't imagine this 

individual, since he's not a law-abiding citizen 

and won't pay his rent, that he is going to step 

forward and register. So I do think --

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: But I would 

suggest that the people who are giving him tires 

might not give them to him if they had access to 

a list of permitted haulers, which my bill 

provides for, and if he had to be permitted, you 

know, in order for these people to give him tires 

in the first place. 

I mean, I agree with you that he's just 

an irresponsible guy and he's probably not going 

to obey the law; but then there's the other check 

that provides for not giving him tires in the 

first place. 

MR. SNYDER: Well, there are — in order 

to address that point, there is already 

provisions in state law in Act 97 which makes it 

illegal for an individual to consign, give, or 

otherwise convey residual waste -- in this 

particular case, tires -- to an individual who 

would illegally purvey them or haul them and 
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dispose of them. 

So there is -- there is information and 

legislation on the books that already deal with 

that activity as being illegal, No. 1. 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: Can I ask you a 

question about that? 

MR. SNYDER: Sure. 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: We're assuming 

that -- it seems to me that we're assuming that 

you contract back the tires to the person who 

gave the hauler the tires. 

If there's no permitting requirement and 

no access to information about who's permitted, 

then how does a person know that they're giving 

tires to an irresponsible hauler as residual 

waste? Is that addressed in the residual waste 

law? 

MR. SNYDER: In the regulations, it 

requires that anybody who is transporting tires 

has to basically maintain the name and address of 

the generator and provide that information to the 

Department upon request. There's a whole variety 

of other things which I will not encumber this 

hearing with that the transporter is required to 

do, but the regulations are already on the books 
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that require that. 

But I think as Ms. Chamberlain 

testified, all of that I think goes to more 

outreach, more participation between the 

Department and those folks who essentially 

generate the tires in order to make sure that 

they properly handle them. 

And that goes I think to your 

recommendation and our recommendation about 

maintaining a hot line providing the ability not 

only to report on the illegal disposal of tires 

but also to make available to the local gas 

station operator or the generator who otherwise 

doesn't have access to that information an easy 

way to obtain it. 

And so I think our testimony in the case 

that we would like to take advantage of your 

recommendation and also build it into our 

program, we think that the combination of our 

recommendation in the testimony, the regulations 

on the books, as well as a good outreach and 

market development effort is the way to do it. 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: Do you need 

legislation to establish a hot line? 

MR. SNYDER: No. 
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REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: Then can you tell 

me why you haven't done that already? 

MS. CHAMBERLAIN: Well, what we have 

right now is we are putting together offers to 

bid on a project so we can specifically do some 

outreach. We are creating a hot line for this 

fall, and we are going to be providing 

information about the proper disposal of tires as 

well as household waste. So the bids are out 

there for right now. 

And then the other thing that we have 

planned for this fall is working with a number of 

associations to get the word out further. I 

think now that we're a year and a half into it 

we're ready to strengthen our outreach programs 

even more. 

And what we have planned is some 

initiatives with the National Scrap Management 

Council, the Pennsylvania Gasoline Retailers and 

Auto Repair, the Petroleum Retailers 

Association, the Retail Gasoline Dealers 

Association, and the Western Pennsylvania Tire 

Dealers Association. So we are launching 

expensive outreach right now. 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: Well, I'm glad to 
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hear that. Thank you. 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Thank you very much. 

Any questions from any other members? 

Representative Jarolin has joined us and has a 

question. Representative Jarolin. 

REPRESENTATIVE JAROLIN: Thank you. You 

know, this is a story I've been hearing almost 

ever since I've been in Harrisburg, which is 16 

years. 

We originally started on this waste tire 

transportation and elimination way back when Ted 

Stuban was here and he had a serious problem up 

in his particular legislative district. And it 

just seems like repetition going on all over 

again. 

We're going to be back here -- maybe I 

won't be; but other legislators will be back here 

in two years and they're going to hear the same 

story. Nothing's going to be done. 

The bill that was introduced by Phyllis 

Mundy is a dang good start. However, I don't 

think that DEP is doing their job. And I know 

about the problems that I had up in my particular 

legislative district and how much pressure had to 

be put on DEP to assist us with a tire problem up 



40 

there. 

I just don't think that DEP is doing 

their job. The way you're saying things that 

you're probably going to be doing, how soon do 

you expect that to be done? You're working on 

it. You could be working on it for ten years. 

How soon are you going to have that done? 

MS. CHAMBERLAIN: I think the record 

speaks for itself. We have been very aggressive 

in this area. As you can recall, there were 36 

million tires out there; and we have disposed of 

18 million of them. 

We have been very aggressive from an 

enforcement mechanisms, and that is primarily how 

the tires have been disposed; and we are going to 

continue to work on things. 

We have been very active with the grant 

since we have started this program under the Tire 

Legislation, and we have been moving very 

aggressively. We have been performing* We have 

been delivering. 

REPRESENTATIVE JAROLIN: Well, it's a 

good process that you're pulling off now; but how 

much money is available for somebody that wants 

to start up a tire processing plant? 
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MS. CHAMBERLAIN: Right now if you're 

taking a look at the Industrial Market 

Development Grant for Waste Tires, we are 

soliciting applications; there is a million 

dollars available; we're looking for market 

sources; and there are grants available for up to 

$200,000 for any proposal. And the proposals are 

due September the 25th. 

REPRESENTATIVE JAROLIN: On comparison 

to other states, what category do you think we 

fit in on a scale of one to ten with their 

disposal of tires and everything else? How do we 

fit in on that? I mean, where would we be at? 

MS. CHAMBERLAIN: Frankly, 

Pennsylvania's leading the way with tire 

disposal. We are really at the very top as far 

as the aggressive program that we have in place. 

We really appreciate that the 

Legislature, the Tire Legislation that was 

enacted a year and a half ago; and Pennsylvania 

is leading the way in this area. 

REPRESENTATIVE JAROLIN: Well, that's 

really a good thought to hear. In our particular 

community, the City of Nanticoke, some character 

is dumping a bunch of waste tires down at the 
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bridge and then they set them on fire. They had 

to close the bridge for a day to see if there was 

any structural damage. 

And it's things like this that are 

happening in small scales throughout the whole 

state. And these guys are real sneaky. I know 

one particular individual used to take the tires 

away from the gas stations and dump them down 

into the strip mines, till he got caught one 

time. 

And it wasn't by the DEP. It was by a 

local department. Had that man pull every tire 

from under that strip, which was approximately 

300 or 400 tires more than what he dumped in 

there. I guess he learned a lesson. He'll never 

do it again. 

And thank you for your initiative. It's 

really a problem in Pennsylvania, so let's keep 

up the work. 

MS. CHAMBERLAIN: Okay. Thank you. 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Thank you, 

Representative Jarolin. One quick question, then 

we're going to conclude the questioning of these 

witnesses. 

Jim, from the standpoint of Act 97, 
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treating this as a residual waste issue, from a 

regulatory standpoint, could the concepts that 

are embodied in House Bill 2236 be implemented by 

regulation if the appropriate authorities were 

predisposed to do that? Is that a fair question? 

MR. SNYDER: It is a fair question. And 

the difficulty we would have is that the way Act 

97 is currently structured, there is no 

legislative foundation for a licensing program. 

What we have essentially is a regulatory 

program that allows us to rely upon the fact that 

the legal disposal of tires is prohibited and 

what we've done is we've tagged on requirements 

for transporters to record keep to make sure that 

they maintain those records; but it falls short 

in terms of licensing. 

The only licensing provision that's in 

Act 97 is for hazardous waste transporters 

currently. 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Well, couldn't we 

look at it from the back door that if, in fact, 

they have a manifest -- if you manifest and 

there's a requirement to do that, it would seem 

so that Department can determine who's doing the 

manifesting to enforce that particular end of it, 
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that there would be some form of regulation that 

would require them to register that they're in a 

business that forces them to manifest. 

I'm just looking at it from the 

standpoint that sometimes the legislative process 

is too slow and deliberate to handle situations, 

especially at the tail end of a two-year session 

where we're at right now. 

And I'm just curious if some of these 

concepts could not be embodied in the current 

program. Because when it's all said and done, it 

ultimately comes down to the aggressiveness of 

prosecution by whatever respect -- environmental 

or whatever statute we wanted to use. 

And that's really what's going to 

ultimately be the hammer that's going to bring 

about the amelioration of this type of program, 

this illegal program. 

MR. SNYDER: We may be able to deal with 

part of your suggestion from the perspective that 

we do have -- Ms. Chamberlain presented the 

residual waste regulations at the EQB -- when was 

it? -- June, I believe it was. 

And those regulations have provisions in 

them to beef up tire storage. But I think what 
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you're suggesting is that instead of the agency 

having a record keeping notice requirement, 

essentially that transporters need to maintain 

and only upon request would they provide them to 

the Department, that maybe we can beef up that 

provision. 

And it wouldn't necessarily go so far as 

to be an official manifest as you would think of 

one in the Hazardous Waste Program; but it 

certainly could be driven by bills of lading and 

perhaps mandatory notice to us about the fact 

that they are, in fact, in business. And that 

could be done perhaps at the local level. 

It wouldn't be as comprehensive as a 

cradle-to-grave kind of system, but it certainly 

would provide some of the notice. And perhaps, 

as Representative Mundy indicated, we would know 

where the individual was. If they chose to be 

honest up-front and perhaps went -- turned bad in 

process, at least we would know essentially where 

they were. „ 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: One final question: 

Is there an aggressive program or is there any 

kind of specific program directed at enforcing 

and prosecuting violators that are doing the 
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things we've heard about here this morning over 

and above what would just be the normal 

enforcement mechanisms? 

You talk about education and you talk 

about hot lines and you talk about monies 

available. If you don't have the appropriate 

investigators out there that are creating the 

necessary evidentiary cases, you might as well 

not talk about all of those things because that's 

a key component in my mind of eradicating this 

form of illegal activity. 

So I'm just curious if there is any type 

of strike force mentality on these issues to 

aggressively go after that? And we certainly 

don't need anything new on the books to go in 

that kind of a direction. 

You know, we have in various 

administrations had every kind of this and that 

and that and that and this border to check and 

that border to check. So, you know, maybe 

somewhere along we can take a look at this type 

of concept with the tire problems as well. 

MS. CHAMBERLAIN: Well, we've been very 

aggressive from an enforcement standpoint as 

well. We've been making sure with the existing 
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waste piles that if we can enter into an 

enforcement action and get the responsible 

parties to be cleaning up tires, they are. 

And then the other thing that we think 

is very important for you to know is that people 

are serving jail time for the illegal dumping of 

tires and equipment is being confiscated. So we 

have been aggressive on all fronts. 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Let me ask you this 

question: How far down the chain to the -- I 

understand you probably target the big people. 

And I'm very familiar with some of the . 

prosecutions that have gone on in the City of 

Philadelphia dealing with the problem we had 

there and some things in Montgomery County. 

But I guess the real problem we're 

talking about are some of the smaller problems. 

And it's not a smaller problem when it's in your 

backyard, which is what we're hearing about. 

And I guess the jugular issue is, is 

that aggressiveness and that enforcement being 

carried out on -- I want to say single violators? 

But I think you get the point. 

MS. CHAMBERLAIN: Even the short dumpers 

are within our net. If we could possibly be 
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catching those folks, their equipment is being 

confiscated. And we are aware of an instance 

where they're serving some jail time. 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Very good. 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: Can I ask just 

one more question? 

(No audible response.) 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: With regard to 

the situation I mentioned where the renter had 

dumped tires on a woman's property, what would 

DEP's role be in that with regard to the residual 

waste issue? What would the law allow you to do? 

What would you do in a situation like that? 

MS. CHAMBERLAIN: There would be 

criminal penalties available up to $25,000 and --

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: Who would 

investigate, prosecute, find him? 

MS. CHAMBERLAIN: The Department would 

do the investigation as well as the prosecution, 

yes. 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: Well, nothing 

ever happened to this guy. Nothing. We did find 

him. The police found him. And he did clean up 

the tire pile eventually after months of trying 

to track him down, but nothing ever happened to 
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him. 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Okay. Thank you 

very much for your testimony. As is usually the 

case, the lead-off witness when they're a state 

agency seems to get the brunt of the questioning. 

I usually allow a little bit of 

additional latitude in that area. But with our 

next witnesses, we're going to try to stay a 

little bit more on time, perhaps, since we do 

have an agenda here that we must complete by a 

relatively early hour today. Thank you very much 

for your testimony. I appreciate it very much. 

MS. CHAMBERLAIN: Thank you. 

MR. SNYDER: Thank you. 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Our next two 

witnesses are Jeff McNelly, President of 

Pennsylvania Automotive Recycling Society, and 

Steve Baker, Chairman of the Board of the 

Pennsylvania Automotive Recycling Trade Society. 

I certainly invite you gentlemen to come 

forward and sit as a panel and provide to us your 

testimony. Jeff, are you going to lead off here? 

MR. MCNELLY: Yes, Sir. 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Okay. You may 

proceed. 
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MR. MCNELLY: My name is Jeff A. 

McNelly, and I serve as the President and CEO of 

a trade association named Pennsylvania Automotive 

Recycling Trade Society. I'd like to thank you 

for allowing me the opportunity to testify in 

this public hearing format on behalf of its 

members. 

Seated to my right is Steve Baker. 

Steve together with his brother own and operate 

an automotive recycling business named Eakin Auto 

in Franklin, Pennsylvania. Steve currently 

serves as Chairman of our Association, and he's 

here today to answer any questions that you may 

have concerning common methods of handling waste 

tires. 

As spokesperson for PARTS, I represent 

the voice of our approximately 400 members who 

are in the business of automotive dismantling 

and recycling. 

Our members commonly retrieve abandoned, 

total-loss vehicles and recycle components and 

metals into valued commodities for many 

Pennsylvania citizens. This service of recycling 

has been offered by our industry since the early 

1900s, long before the current emphasis and 
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recognition of the importance of this recycling. 

Our industry has a history of finding 

economical recycling value in most used 

automotive components; however, current 

marketplace conditions make certain automotive 

parts very difficult or impossible to recycle. 

The waste tire is one such difficult 

component which is and has been for the past few 

decades not only difficult to recycle, but even 

difficult to discard. 

In spite of some of the ideas being 

developed or the hope for a future waste tire 

market, the reality is that today there does not 

exist any economical, feasible way to recycle 

waste tires in all Commonwealth market areas or 

districts commonly in Pennsylvania today. 

It still costs to dispose of waste 

tires, even if they are transported to a tire 

utilization facility. Many waste tires are 

stockpiled or dumped illegally because of the 

difficulty and expense involved in disposing of 

whole waste tires. 

It is our foremost hope, therefore, that 

the Committee does not view all citizens with a 

pile of waste tires as a purposeful threat to our 
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environment and society, rather we would hope 

that they view them as a citizen with an unwanted 

waste product without viable recycling or 

affordable disposal alternative. 

It is our hope that this Committee 

understands that often those who possess a pile 

of waste tires did not create the waste tire 

problem. 

Our members and many other small 

businesses concerned with the problem of waste 

tires do not profit from the manufacture or 

direct utilization of tires. They must store 

these waste tires and handle them as a waste 

product. 

The motoring public desires and needs 

tires that withstand severe weather conditions 

and increased traveling speeds. The tire 

manufacturers fill that desire and need by 

manufacturing sophisticated, synthetic 

composition, quality tires that do not readily 

decompose. 

It seems only logical, therefore, that 

those using the tires and those profiting from 

the sale of the tires should share in the cost 

and development of programs to handle this 



53 

product once it becomes a waste. 

The solution to solving the waste tire 

problem is simple; reaching the solution is 

difficult. If the waste tire had a value, if 

tire recycling facilities paid citizens to return 

tires versus charging them a fee, we would soon 

witness the extinction of waste tire from our 

environment. 

It appears that today that the waste 

tire uses which offer the highest potential 

consumption and beneficial return seem to be 

utilizing waste tires, No. (1), as a fuel; No. 

(2), as an additive to asphalt; and No. 3, as a 

substitute or product in civil engineering or 

construction projects. 

Most of these beneficial uses, however, 

suffer today from some negative cost factors. In 

essence, it is still more cost effective to use 

natural occurring resources -- oil, stone, et 

cetera -- versus the handling and shipping costs 

associated with tires. 

We would like to suggest for your 

consideration that the extra costs associated 

with utilizing waste tires should be spent today 

in hopes of reaching the solution for waste tires 
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tomorrow. 

These costs and any developments or 

solutions should directly involve all those 

citizens utilizing and profiting from the sale of 

new tires. 

Pennsylvania must serve as a leader in 

the recycling, development, and use of waste tire 

products. It must not only encourage waste tire 

shredding or recycling, but also help create 

markets and a value for waste tires. Thank you. 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Thank you. 

Mr. Baker, do you have any additional comments 

that you would like to make or are you just 

here to --

MR. BAKER: I'm just here to answer your 

questions if I can. 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: With that in mind 

then, I'll go to my left and see if any Members 

have any questions. Representative McGill? 

REPRESENTATIVE MCGILL: (No audible 

response.) 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Representative 

Argall. 

REPRESENTATIVE ARGALL: If you were here 

for the testimony about the Department talking 
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about the millions of tires that we have 

successfully been able to utilize for some other 

purpose in the last few years, have your members 

seen any recent progress as a result of the new 

initiatives? 

MR. BAKER: No, not really. I mean, the 

cost of disposing the tires has gone from 

originally, like, $2 a tire down to a dollar a 

tire it cost you to get rid of them. 

REPRESENTATIVE ARGALL: Okay. So the 

cost has gone down? 

MR. BAKER: Yes, it has. 

REPRESENTATIVE ARGALL: But the 

difficulty is still there --

MR. MCNELLY: In some markets it's gone 

down. In others it hasn't at all. 

REPRESENTATIVE ARGALL: And is that a 

regional issue? 

MR. MCNELLY: By that you mean? 

REPRESENTATIVE ARGALL: You said -- is 

it that some parts of Pennsylvania it's easier to 

get rid of the tire than other parts --

MR. MCNELLY: Absolutely. As was 

pointed out, the Forage Corporation (phonetic) in 

Allentown area, when you have a system like that, 
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there's disposable facilities. Some around 

Philadelphia area too. 

And in the more remote areas and so on, 

it's still not only difficult for our members, 

but all the gas station, tire retailers, and so 

on you either have to transport them for such a 

long distance that it becomes very expensive. 

There's just not facilities around. 

REPRESENTATIVE ARGALL: Okay. Thank you 

very much, Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Representative Mundy 

is recognized. 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: Thank you, 

Mr. Chairman. Mr. McNelly, do you support the 

provisions of House Bill 2236? 

MR. MCNELLY: Our Association's on 

record in recognizing that 2236 would be a step 

in the right direction, yes. 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: I'm sorry. 2578. 

MR. MCNELLY: 2 57 8 is --

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: No. That's Dave 

Argall's bill. I think I was right the first 

time. 

MR. MCNELLY: Your legislation's 2236 if 

I recall, Representative; and, yes, we are on 
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record in supporting that as a step in the right 

direction. We were here to hear the Department's 

testimony. 

The truth of the matter is that there 

still exists many transporters today in our 

market economy called Gypsy tire runners who 

commonly stopped at many members' locations, 

nonmember locations, and gas stations and so on 

and retrieve a load of waste tires from those 

facilities and take them somewhere. 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: Why doesn't the 

Residual Waste Law solve that problem? 

MR. MCNELLY: Well, I think -- I think, 

No. 1, some of what was said by the Department is 

certainly true: Those that are not going to 

abide by laws are not going to abide by any laws. 

There's always going to be that factor in our 

society. 

I think the other thing though is the 

gas station owners, our members, and so on have no 

access to a list of currently permitted, 

licensed, whatever, or transporters out there. 

So when a person appears to be legitimate, 

appears to have legitimate billings, letterheads, 

whatever, and stops in a company truck and so on, 
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you assume that everything is okay. 

Also from the testimony, it's up to the 

transporter to send in the records, the 

information, and so on, if requested by the 

Department. 

That's a little different than walking 

into a business and saying, here's my permit and 

you can call this 800 number and verify that I 

indeed am legitimate and so on. 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: So even if there 

was an 800 number, you still wouldn't know. 

Because there is no permitting or no licensing 

required, how would you know? 

MR. MCNELLY: Well, unless the 

Department, again, had a list of viable 

transporters that indeed have supplied records or 

something like that, it could be possible with 

the current language between your language in 

your bill and what the Department has on record 

right now through the Act, maybe a compromise 

between the two would give our members and others 

out there some avenue, some level of comfort that 

we can say call this 800 number before you give 

tires to anybody and make sure they're on the 

list of legitimate transporters. That would 
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certainly be a big help. 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: With regard to 

the current Residual Waste Law, are you familiar 

with the situation where your members have been 

challenged by the Department for giving tires to 

somebody who was not legitimate and may have been 

dumping them? 

MR. BAKER: No, not really. 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: That doesn't 

usually happen? 

MR. BAKER: Well, we don't know who's 

legitimate and who's not until they come back to 

your door and say, Where do these tires go. 

Because there's no way to know. 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: But I guess my 

question is about the Department's enforcement of 

the existing law with regard to residual waste. 

Do your members find the Department at their 

doorstep very often or ever with regard to tires 

that have been dumped somewhere and they're 

trying to trace them back to their origin? 

MR. BAKER: I think it's more not of 

being dumped someplace, but if someone from the 

Department happened to be driving by and see the 

usual tires gone, they say, What are you doing 
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with your tires? 

MR. MCNELLY: That's the comment that 

some of the members because of the location and 

because they have some land store of tires rather 

than the huge expense involved in trying to get 

rid of them, that creates a problem. 

And, again, getting back to the 

beginning when the Department first created 

interim policies on waste tires, it was that you 

couldn't store tires. At that time, there wasn't 

any market to take the tires anywhere. 

We kept trying to argue that point, but 

it fell on deaf ears. Slowly some things are 

starting to develop. It's our hope that the 

development of the markets would be the pivotal 

reason, again, if there was a value to waste 

tires, which again we all know that they burn 

well. There's many good qualities still in a 

waste tire. If they were utilized and developed, 

the problem would go away. 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: Right. Well, I 

certainly agree with you there. And I do think 

that markets are key to this issue because you 

make the point that when it costs money to 

dispose of tires, it's a problem. If there was a 
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value associated with those used tires, it would 

not be a problem. That would solve the problem. 

MR. MCNELLY: I'm not aware of anybody 

gold pile waste problem, for example. 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: Obviously not. 

Thank you. I appreciate your being here today. 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Thank you very much, 

Representative Mundy. Do any other Members have 

any questions? 

(No audible response.) 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Let the record 

reflect that during the testimony that was being 

presented by DEP we were joined by two Members of 

the Committee: Of course, Representative Jarolin 

has already been introduced by some of the 

questions that he proffered to members of the 

Department; and also Representative Jerry Stern 

is with us to my far left. 

One last question: I don't know whether 

either of you gentleman can quantify and I know 

it probably will only be a guesstimate, but in 

your professional opinion and with your 

background knowledge, if you had the percentage 

tires in your mind, would you think -- or tires 

that wind up in the hands of the unscrupulous 
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individuals that we're talking, if you could give 

us a percentage, what would be the ball park 

area, if you have any idea? 

MR. BAKER: No idea whatsoever. 

MR. MCNELLY: That's an awful tough one 

to guess. In sitting there and listening to the 

testimony that I believe said that 85 percent of 

the waste tires are processed today, that was a 

very difficult percentage too, I believe. 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Okay. 

MR. MCNELLY: So I don't know the 

opposite, how many are illegally dumped; but as 

you said, 75, 85 percent of them are being 

transported legally and properly facilitated, 

processed and so on and burned as fuel, hard to 

believe. 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Okay. Thank you 

very much. Thank you, gentlemen. Our next 

witness is Mr. Don Wilson, Director of 

Governmental Affairs with the Tire Association of 

North America. 

MR. WILSON: Mr. Chairman, I very much 

appreciate the opportunity to be in Harrisburg 

today to testify on Representative Mundy's 

legislation. If you will indulge me, I will try 
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to be more casual. You have the written 

testimony, but I would rather just to chat with 

you briefly. 

And I've tried to provide you data and 

historical perspective on the role of the tire 

dealer and retreader and the overall tire 

disposal industry over the years. 

I have listened with interest to the 

testimony of the administration and others. By 

way of some background, a number of years ago I 

had the very distinct privilege --

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Mr. Wilson, is your 

mike on? 

MR. WILSON: Excuse me -- I had the very 

distinct privilege of being chief of staff to 

Congressman Mark Lincoln Marks (phonetic) and now 

Governor Tom Ridge when he was in the U.S. House 

of Representatives. 

And so I have a great fondness for the 

Commonwealth and its people and spent a 

considerable part of my adult life in trying to 

serve their interests. And so for all of those 

reasons I'm delighted to be here today. 

Tire retailers primarily are 

independents who make up the majority of our 
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membership, although in recent years we now 

represent tire manufacturers as well who own 

company-owned stores, probably account for 65 to 

75 percent of the replacement tire market. 

We receive the tire initially from the 

consumer. For decades, we have rendered a 

service to take that from the consumer to try to 

corral the tires initially and have an orderly 

disposal system. 

We did that not totally from a 

charitable point of view. I would say 30 years 

ago it was possible for a tire dealer, if he was 

careful, to take what are known as high treads and 

move them to a retreader and to take other high 

treads and get them to the market. 

Oftentimes someone who has an older car 

doesn't want to put a brand new tire on it 

because they're not going to keep it that long, 

so a tire with a less than total useful life has 

a value to them. 

And so those two markets allowed the 

tire retailer to make enough money to cover his 

disposal costs, and disposal costs were not high 

because most landfills would accept tires. 

In the 60s and 70s, we began to become 
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much more concerned about solid waste disposal 

issues. We became concerned with the 

availability of landfill space. 

The Tire Association of North America, 

formerly the National Tire Dealers and Retreaders 

Association, has never endorsed the landfilling 

of tires. 

We believe landfill space, and 

especially today with the high-tech landfills 

which are necessary, that it would be 

unreasonable, uneconomical, and overly unwise to 

put whole tires in landfills because of the space 

they use up. You're in essence burying space. 

I heard the mention of monophyls. Our 

association probably in about '86 was the first 

to recommend monophyls. That came as a result of 

the very major concern by the Centers for Disease 

Control with the spread of the Asian type of 

mosquito. 

I was the one who recommended monophyls 

as a stop-gap measure until markets could be 

developed and working on a national committee set 

up by the CDC and particularly with the head of 

public health from the state of Ohio, the CDC and 

others on that task force recommended monophyls 
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as a stop-gap measure. 

And quite frankly, in areas such as 

Montana and Wyoming which have such vast amounts 

of land and small populations and they don't have 

cement kilns and so forth, monophyls probably are 

still a very practical and environmentally sound 

way to handle it. 

With the general concern about 

landfilling space, most local jurisdictions, 

private landfills, and, indeed, states began to 

ban tires from landfills beginning in about 1984. 

The first comprehensive state 

legislation regarding scrap tire management was 

Minnesota in 1984. And we cautioned them on what 

they did because there were not existing markets 

and we basically said, if you close all landfills 

and there are not recycling markets, there is 

nowhere for the tires to go. 

They were very proud themselves for a 

couple of years until they began to realize the 

screams that began to come across the border from 

Wisconsin which had no scrap tire management 

legislation. 

All of the tires from Minnesota 

basically went to Wisconsin. And when Wisconsin 
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adopted their comprehensive law, Iowa began to 

scream because all the Minnesota and Wisconsin 

tires began to go to Iowa. 

In about 1985, our association, myself 

specifically, began to work with the Health 

Department of South Carolina. South Carolina 

became aware of a general mosquito problem 

associated with tires. 

And I guess by '86 or so when we began 

to realize that a disease -- was here and 

spreading very rapidly there was an urgency to 

it, we developed some moderal (phonetic) 

standards with the South Carolina Health 

Department. 

Unfortunately, North Carolina took those 

ideas and implemented them first in about '88 

because every time South Carolina would try 

to -- South Carolina Health Department would try 

to implement the concepts, it was called up on 

a much larger comprehensive waste bill which 

always died in the Legislature. And eventually 

after a number of years, probably about 1989, 

they were able to get that through. 

Tire dealers I think are like anyone 

else. They want to be good citizens. Their 
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children live in the neighborhood; their families 

live there in the community. They accept the 

tires because they have historically done so. 

As I indicated, they could make a small 

profit or at least cover their disposal costs 

essentially. But when landfills closed tires, 

tipping fees in some states, even where they 

still allowed, tipping fees skyrocketed, haulers' 

costs skyrocketed primarily because they had 

nowhere to take them and had to take the tires 

long distances to find a landfill that would 

accept the tires even at increased tipping fees. 

That meant the cost to the dealer to 

have the tires hauled away increased 

dramatically. We saw instances, unfortunately, 

where some of our members and tire retailers who 

were not our members began to refuse to accept 

the tires. They were simply too much of a 

bother. 

They had one done it as a community 

customer service. They looked around and saw no 

one else doing that. Certainly appliance 

manufacturers -- I mean, appliance 

retailers -- Sears, Montgomery Ward, et 

cetera -- don't take back your stove, your 
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refrigerator. 

Electronics retailers don't take back 

your old TV. And they basically decided it was 

no longer financially feasible, and they began to 

give the tire to the customer. 

The customer had no place to get rid of 

the tires, and they often ended up in their 

garage until ultimately somebody put them in the 

back of their car and they dumped them somewhere. 

The issue that we try to speak to over 

and over in the state legislatures was if you act 

too precipitously and ban tires from landfills 

without existing markets, you will create a 

terrible illegal tire dumping problem. 

And certainly in the mid-80s and late 

80s and in some states in the early 90s that was 

the case. I -- this is not an apocryphal 

(phonetic) story. 

I can remember spending an hour with a 

major public official from a town in Wisconsin. 

He said, We just passed our law and, he said, it 

was supposed to solve our scrap tire problem; 

but, he said, Now I have scrap tires all 

over my town. They're everywhere. What can I do 

with them? 
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And so I walked through with him. And 

basically what he told me is that city employees 

were going all over the city and its outlying 

areas collecting tires at taxpayer expense and 

taking them to the landfill. 

I said, Our members, if you will let us 

bring them to the landfill for free, can 

accomplish that with a great savings to the 

taxpayer. Oh, no. We can't have tires at the 

landfill. Our law says, Can't go there; and we 

don't want 'em. 

I said, You just told me that's where 

they're going. And I spent an hour. And finally 

after about an hour he finally caught on that the 

tires were still ending up at the landfill on the 

taxpayer expense and a great deal of time and 

effort. 

We have worked now for approximately 20 

years with various recyclers. We appreciate very 

much the automotive recyclers problem when they 

take a tire off of a car. Like our members, they 

have limited options. 

Because of my high regard for Governor 

Ridge and understanding and appreciating and 

sharing his feeling about burdensome federal 
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regulations on business or state regulations on 

business or local ordinances that impact 

business, particularly small business, I regret 

that we must disagree with the Administration and 

its views on 2236. 

The greatest problems that our members 

have is that they do not know who a good hauler 

is. Now, I understand the residual waste issue 

and that all of the statutes that are on your 

books. But the fact of the matter is the Gypsies 

are going to operate at night on rural roads in 

back woods. 

They are sophisticated enough that they 

dump them often on property that is owned by out 

of state landowners. I can't tell you the 

hundreds of calls that I have had from banks or 

lawyers who were trustees, especially in, say, 

mountainous scenic areas of various states, they 

would dump them on that land. 

The landowner might show up there once 

every three or four years. A lawyer or a bank 

looks after the undeveloped property for them. 

And they would come and find as many as 2 to $3 

million -- 2 to 3 million tires on the property. 

And the state would basically say it's the 
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landowner's problem to clean them up. 

There is tremendous interstate 

trafficking of scrap tires. And you will find 

unfortunately that in good times, like we are 

having now when the economy is strong, scrap 

tire dumping is probably not as severe. 

Gypsies are often unemployed individuals 

who go into the business on a short-time basis 

while they're lacking gainful employment, perhaps 

that are in need of caring for their families. 

We understand that. 

But nonetheless, we see in economic 

downturns that scrap tire illegal dumping 

accelerates. Also, when there's an economic 

downturn, tire retailers are searching for the 

lowest cost option. 

And so when someone comes in and says 

the market is now as it's declined from $2 to 

about a dollar in Pennsylvania we heard 

today -- I'd say probably a dollar and quarter is 

the numbers I have. But it has declined because 

of the cement kilns and so forth. 

But a tire retailer trying to make a 

living, a small mom-and-pop operation with one 

store trying to compete with a Wal-Mart or Sam's 
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or so forth, he is going to try to reduce his 

overhead. 

And so when someone comes and says I 

will take the tires for 85 cents, he's going to 

do that. The guy has a decent enough truck, he's 

got credentials, got letterhead, phone numbers, 

et cetera. The tire dealer does not know where 

those tires go. 

And we heard the Administration says, 

well, if you knowingly give them -- we don't 

know. There is no way that we can know. The 

licensing in our opinion should provide in 

essence a state "good housekeeping" seal of 

approval that these are legitimate haulers with 

whom you can have confidence in dealing with. 

We wrestled with this issue mightily in 

the late 80's. Our members understood that the 

licensing would probably mean that their cost of 

transport would go up. Our support for 

manifesting, we understood that the cost of 

transport would go up. 

But we believe it's the right thing to 

do to avert the illegal piles, the tire fires, 

the threat of disease. And we were willing to do 

that. It was a tremendous debate within or 
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Association, but what we believe is sound public 

policy carrying today. 

We have advocated that in dozens of 

states. I mentioned North Carolina and Arkansas, 

which I think have done an outstanding job. 

Probably the earliest states to get their tires 

virtually cleaned up were Minnesota and Oregon; 

Minnesota in the ways that I've described to you. 

I would say that I think the 

Administration has done an excellent job since 

your law was passed I believe in 1966 -- 1996. 

Dramatic improvements have been made in cleaning 

up the larger tire piles. 

I will share some skepticism like the 

previous speaker with regard to the 85 percent 

figure. I would guess the Commonwealth is 

generating 12 to 14 million tires a year and 

you've cleaned up in the last year and a half 

about 18 million in piles. 

So even if we were dealing with, say, 80 

to 85 percent of the annual flow, many of those 

tires that are going to cement kilns that are 

being recycled are coming from the tire piles. 

So at least until those major piles are cleaned 

up, you're not dealing with 80 to 85 percent of 
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the annual flow, the new flow, if indeed that 85 

percent figure is accurate. 

We have endorsed since 1985 in what we 

hashed out with the South Carolina Department of 

Public Health and their mosquito control people 

the concept of no-fee sites. You will see that 

in my testimony. 

South Carolina and North Carolina, 

Arkansas, I believe Tennessee has now adopted it. 

Arizona may have. I worked very closely with 

them on their legislation, but they did not do it 

quite right; and I know there were problems with 

that legislation. 

I was invited by Governor Clinton's 

Environmental Commission back in the late 80s to 

testify in Arkansas and I proposed no-fee sites 

amid great skepticism from the lawmakers and 

people on the governor's Environmental 

Commission, and yet two years later they did 

that. 

If a hauler has a site in every county 

in which he can take tires or the consumer or the 

retailer can take tires for no fee, there's 

absolutely no economic incentive to dump 'em off 

a bridge or in the woods. 
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We believe as with other wastes that the 

consumer must realize that you when you dispose 

of an object, its useful life is over, the 

consumer of that product has some clear 

responsibility to make sure that it's disposed of 

properly. 

I know no one likes fees or taxes or 

whatever they may be called. Arkansas and North 

Carolina has worked extremely well. In North 

Carolina, they allow the counties -- they would 

return the money from the retailer fee to the 

county and they would allow counties for a while 

to charge a greater fee and they would allow them 

to require a tipping fee, modest though it may 

be. 

And subsequently they began to feel that 

they weren't getting all the tires moving into 

the sites in the county, and they led a very 

major contract to study each county and what 

percentage of the tires in that county were 

flowing to the no fee site. 

With tongue-in-cheek, I told my good 

friends in the environmental department down 

there that I would like to study for them 

overnight at probably l/100th of the fee they 
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were paying. 

I told them in all the counties where 

there was an additional tipping fee charge that 

the rate of return on the tires from that county 

would be far lower. And after they completed the 

study about nine months later, they discovered 

that was exactly the case. 

They now basically require that there 

can be no additional charge at the landfill or 

the no-fee site that's designated by the county. 

And as a result, to the best of our knowledge, in 

most areas the small and illegal piles seem to be 

disappearing at a very rapid rate because there's 

just no incentive to take them elsewhere. 

Arkansas has had success. They did not 

have fees for truck tires; and as a result, the 

individual environmental districts would not pay 

to handle truck tires. And that posed a problem. 

To my knowledge, they're looking at adjusting 

that and they already have. 

It's very difficult for me alone to 

track 50 state legislatures as they work along. 

Let me conclude at this point and try to respond 

to any questions you may have. 

But let me commend Representative Mundy, 
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Representative Argall for the efforts that you 

all have made in this area. Despite the fact 

that small businesspeople do not generally like 

regulations, it is essential that our members and 

retailers have reliable disposal options and 

reliable transporters that we can trust. 

I mentioned in particular in my 

testimony the Iowa situation. It's very critical 

because Iowa came because of the movement of 

tires out of Minnesota and Wisconsin. They 

licensed haulers, and they have essentially a 

very fine law. 

The issue was that in licensing haulers 

when they would catch a hauler doing illegal 

dumping, they would kind of give him a second or 

a third chance. Also when they would pull his 

license, they did not notify nor have any way of 

the tire retailer finding out that the license 

had been pulled. 

And so we had instances of haulers who 

were dumping illegally. The state knew they were 

dumping illegally and they would tell them, Go 

clean up that pile you illegally dumped; and the 

guy would say, I will. And a year later they 

would find that indeed the pile had not been 



79 

cleaned up but it had grown. 

Then they would get fairly tough the 

second or third time around. They would go to 

him and they'd say, All right, now you've got to 

ante up. Clean up this pile. He'd immediately 

say, I'm bankrupt. 

And incredibly the state would then come 

to the tire retailer and say it is now your job 

to pay for that cleanup even though you followed 

the law absolutely and used the haulers who we 

had licensed. A retailer can't live in that 

situation. It simply is not equitable. 

I'll be glad to respond to any questions 

you may have. 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Thank you very much, 

Mr. Wilson, for your overview on this. Any 

questions now at this end of the table? 

Representative McGill. 

REPRESENTATIVE MCGILL: Thank you very 

much. The number of tires that have been 

disposed of from the piles that we had when the 

original legislation was adopted to get rid of 

these tires, I think we've gone in a year and a 

half period from some 36 million to 18 million --

MR. WILSON: That's an outstanding 
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record. 

REPRESENTATIVE MCGILL: And I thought 

that was interesting. And I'm just trying to get 

a handle on this 85 percent number. And I figure 

if we beat it around in enough directions we 

might come up with a -- actually what it's doing 

and what the potential is that's out there. And 

I think what it's doing is twofold: 

We are generating 12 million tires a 

year and we've eliminated 18 million in a year 

and a half. And some arguments say up to 85 

percent; some say less. 

I don't know. My math says that's some 

30 million tires that have been disposed of in a 

year and a half, 30 million in 18 months. And my 

math isn't quick enough while I'm on the 

microphone to do that, but I'm going to say 

that's some 22 million tires that we're doing in 

a year in a market that's generating 12 million 

tires a year. 

MR. WILSON: If that is accurate, then I 

would be surprised. 

REPRESENTATIVE MCGILL: If that's 

accurate, then what I'm confused at is why do we 

continually say that there is no market or there 
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will be no market for tires in the future if 

Pennsylvania is now utilizing more tires than 

they are currently bringing into the state and 

putting on cars? 

MR. WILSON: No, I haven't said there 

aren't markets. Markets since the mid-80's have 

increased dramatically. Nationwide we're 

probably consuming, the Scrap Tire Management 

Council indicates, as high as 76 percent in their 

1967 market study. 

I still think that's a little high, but 

markets have increased dramatically in the last 

decade. 

REPRESENTATIVE MCGILL: Well, let me go 

back to your expertise in the tire field. 

Pennsylvania's currently in a situation where 

you're using more tires per year than they 

are -- they're using more than are being produced 

as waste and they're also eliminating their waste 

pile. 

Don't you think that the added value in 

18 months or two years from now is sufficient 

enough that maybe there is a value there that 

people will be willing to ship their tires to a 

certain place simply because there's a need for 
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them? 

I know in the eastern part of the state 

the -- you know, maybe we are blessed with the 

fact that we have a number of cement plants out 

there that use that as fuel and also helps to do 

something to the cement while it's being 

processed. So it's a twofold benefit to them. 

I'm aware of that. But --

MR. WILSON: Let me address the cement 

kiln issue, if I may; and there may be folks here 

in the audience who can better address that. 

We work very closely with the National Cement 

Kiln Recyclers Coalition. 

The Tire Association and the Rubber 

Manufacturers Association have been very strong 

advocates of tires in cement kilns. And 

technology now allow many of these kilns to use 

whole tires rather than chopped tires, which is a 

very significant cost savings. 

The reason that cement kilns are using 

tires rather than coal is because tires are 

cheaper than coal because they receive a ticket 

fee. 

South American cement kilns were posing 

tremendous competition to our kilns in this 
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country. The amount of foreign cement coming in 

was very significant a few years ago. And 

American cement kilns in many instances in order 

to compete and indeed survive had to reduce their 

fuel costs. 

And they realized that they could use 

tires. And indeed even the wire in the tires and 

so forth goes into the dinger (phonetic). We 

worked with the federal government and the 

Coalition, and there's no question about the very 

reliability of tires. And some kilns are 

increasing the blend is my understanding. 

But they are only able to use tires 

because they are paid to take them. That allows 

them to have that fuel savings. And I also might 

say that many industrial boilers, utilities in 

particular and cement kilns as well, one of their 

major problems is the reliable tire flow. It's 

the issue for all recyclers. 

I can tell you because I've talked with 

the cement operators, I've talked with the 

electric utility operators, the fuel purchasers. 

They tell me, If I went to my boss and told him 

we can get fuel cheaper than we're paying 

now -- Well, who are you getting it from? Well, 
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I'm getting it from Bubba. Well, who is Bubba? 

Well, he has a pickup truck. 

And he says, You want me to breach my 

contract with a coal producer who can bring me 

trains and those trains can run on time with 30 

years bringing in that coal and I'm going to 

start relying on Bubba for my fuel supply? I 

don't think so. He said, I'd lose my job over 

night if I went to my boss with that proposal. 

Now, we have transporters who have large 

stockpiles of tires and who can provide steady 

flows. But the whole issue there is, first of 

all, that reliable flow, and that reliable flow 

with a negative a cost to the cement kiln 

operator to reduce his fuel costs so that he can 

compete with foreign cement. 

If you start saying to that cement kiln 

operator, You've got to start paying for this 

fuel, you may very close down some cement kilns 

in this country, unemployment and so forth 

connected, and they would turn to coal, more 

reliable, I suspect. 

There may be people who would have a 

different point of view, but certainly what we've 

seen in the last decade would indicate that 
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they'll use that fuel as long as it is brought to 

them with a tipping fee. I hope that responds to 

your question. 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Representative 

Mundy. 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: Thank you. 

Mr. Wilson. Your testimony's been very 

interesting and you've really given us a lot of 

insight into what other states are doing. 

I'm interested in you -- I think it was 

North Carolina and Arkansas that you cited as the 

ones who are doing the best job with regard to 

this issue. Do they permit haulers and is 

that --

MR. WILSON: Yes, they do. 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: Is there is a 

registry that's available to you --

MR. WILSON: To my knowledge, there is. 

The tire dealers in North Carolina and Arkansas, 

to my understanding, the transporters have to 

show their license. We believe in that. We 

think that's the way to drive the Gypsy out. 

He's not going to be bonded or licensed 

if he's only in it for six months. But there's 

some very sophisticated Gypsies now, say, who 
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know what they're doing and have significant 

operations and have historically moved large 

number of tires and they move across state lines 

and they feel that they're not going to be 

pursued across state lines. They dump in the 

night; they dump in rural areas. 

I know I had a very -- when I was in 

Tennessee, the governor's people down there 

and the legislature invited me down and I was 

also working with county commissioners 

association. And they were very honest. 

They said, We simply do not have the 

manpower, the highway patrol or anyone else, to 

catch the illegal tire haulers. They do it on a 

Saturday night and they do it unseen, and we 

can't catch them. 

We know that it is being done because 

someone -- you know, every now and then somebody 

gets a license tag or something like that. But 

basically they know it's been done when they get 

a complaint from their constituents that there's 

a tire pile over here. There's a lot of 

mosquitoes. My kids are playing around it. They 

found it in the woods. 

You had situations a few years ago in 
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New Jersey, happened frequently in New York, he 

would have someone come in and he would lease a 

Ryder truck, use a false name, he'd fill it up 

with tires as he went from tire dealer to tire 

dealer or service station to service station. 

He would drive into downtown 

Philadelphia or downtown Newark or downtown New 

York, park the truck on the side of the road and 

take the money and go. 

You're not going to catch that 

gentleman. It's just simply not realistic. And 

he has a nice looking truck. He comes with 

stationery and business cards and so forth 

and -- because often haulers -- it's a difficult 

business. 

And I have a great respect for the 

legitimate hauler. They render our members a 

tremendous service. And there are many, many 

reliable, honest businessmen engaged in that 

profession. And I think society should recognize 

that. 

But our members don't know who that 

legitimate person is. He appears to be 

legitimate. And I understand the comments by the 

Administration that we have laws on the books 
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that we can go after them. 

But once again, knowingly, are you going 

to go into court and say, well, he knew and the 

guy says, I didn't know? There you get into all 

kinds of situations. 

But yes, in Arkansas and North Carolina 

and I would say probably now you have probably 

twenty states that are licensing haulers, a fewer 

number that are manifesting shipments. 

I believe Arkansas's is, like, a 

four-copy manifest that the retailer signs it, 

says how many he's given the hauler, the disposal 

site signs it, says how many he received and so 

forth and it's sent to the equivalent of DEQ. 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: I just want to 

say how much I commend your members for being 

willing to live with additional regulation in the 

name of good public policy and protecting the 

public health and safety. 

I just think it's commendable, and I 

thank you very much for being here today and also 

the members of PARTS who are supporting this 

legislation even though it imposes additional 

burdens on your members. 

I really appreciate it, and I know that 
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the people of Pennsylvania would appreciate it if 

it would help to solve this short dumping 

problem. 

MR. WILSON: Representative Mundy, we 

thank you for your work and your bill; and we're 

delighted to work with you and this Committee any 

way that we can. 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: Thank you. 

MR. WILSON: Thank you very much. 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Thank you very much, 

Mr. Wilson. I appreciate your testimony. 

Our last witness is the Vice Chairman of 

the Rails-to-trails, Tony -- and I'm going to 

mess this up. 

MR. AIGELDINGER: The last name is 

Aigeldinger. 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Aigeldinger. Okay. 

Very good. 

MR. AIGELDINGER: Good morning, and 

thank you for the opportunity to be here. My 

name is Tony Aigeldinger. I'm from Luzerne 

County, Representative Jarolin's district. By 

trade, I'm an environmental consultant. I'm a 

graduate engineer. 

A few years ago before I was forced 
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into an involuntary retirement, I taught at 

Rutgers University and I taught graduate 

engineering and I taught, of course, at that 

time which was called solid waste management. 

Under that came the recycling acts of 

New York, New Jersey; and I've helped to work 

with Senator Musto and the recycling bills here 

in Pennsylvania. 

What I'm here today is not only to 

address as an engineer tire disposal but to take 

it a little bit further on the national level as 

far as volumes of the tires that are there. 

We don't live on an island in the 

Commonwealth; and, consequently, there are few 

bridges that connect to the Commonwealth and we 

get a lot of outside tires that come in from 

other states. 

So the issue surrounding tire disposal 

was pushed to the forefront in the 1970s 

and the 80s by the realities of the costs and the 

desire for environmental sound disposal. The 

demands for responsible solid waste management 

continue to increase. 

One of the reasons for this is the 

decline of the number of landfill disposal sites 



91 

close to urban populations resulting in the need 

for a long distance transport and consequently 

increased costs. 

The days of cut-rate tipping fees will 

soon be history as we move further into the age 

of the disposal debt that faces today's taxpayers 

or rate payers to participate financially in 

three ways: 

Post Generation Mortgage on landfill 

closure and environmental remediations; 

management of the ever-increasing costs of solid 

waste management; and continuance to pay to build 

and finance state-of-the-art, aggressive solid 

waste facilities. 

House Bill 2236 addresses as proposed 

the transportation of waste tires, but I'm 

here today to ask the Committee to go further in 

an attempt to better manage the waste tire 

disposal in Pennsylvania. 

Pennsylvania must turn up the pressure 

on manufacturers to produce recycled content 

products. Pennsylvania's recycled content 

guideline for state purchase must be readdressed. 

Pennsylvania must take a look at how the 

EPA in the funding of the Recycling Advisory 
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Council only looks to support minimum recycled 

content standards. 

We in Pennsylvania must take a advantage 

of the resource commodity called scrap tires and 

promote utilization. There are three market 

segments for these scrap tires: One is tire 

derived fuel; two, rubber products; three, civil 

engineer applications. 

In order to understand the commodity, 

one must be aware of the resource. The current 

statistics of the Scrap Tire Management Council 

reports 253 million scrap tires are generated 

annually. This number will be 275 million by the 

year 2000. 

Across the country, there are 750 to 

850 million scrap tires stockpiled. The three 

markets again are: Tire-derived fuel; rubber 

products, including those made from ground, 

stamped, punched, or cut rubber; and civil 

engineering applications such as road bases and 

retaining walls. 

The utilization of the scrap tires as a 

percentage of the total generation has increased 

dramatically. In 1990, 11 percent, or 25 

million, tires were utilized. This figure rose 
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to 38 million -- or 38 percent, 68 million by 

1992 and 56 percent or a hundred and thirty-eight 

million by 1994. At the end of 1995, the markets 

utilized 69 percent, or a hundred and 

seventy-five million tires. 

In addressing transportation, permitting, 

et cetera, the product must be understood, the 

limitations explored. In example, there are 

limitations on the potential use of stockpiled 

tires as opposed to scrap tires which are 

processed and utilized immediately. 

Stockpiled tires cannot be economically 

processed into ground rubber because they tend to 

be covered with the dirt, which is a contaminant. 

The best uses for these tires are either as a 

fuel or in civil engineering applications. 

Tire-derived fuel markets nationwide 

consumed 131 million scrap tires in 1995. Fuel 

markets for this product consist of cement kilns, 

paper and pulp mills, industrial boilers. 

While addressing transportation, we must 

not just consider today but the future; and the 

disposal utilization options past, present, and 

future have to be explored. A combined cause and 

effect must be reviewed. 
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Further industrial growth coupled with 

cost-effective energy production could be a 

win/win situation for many struggling areas 

throughout the Commonwealth. Programs cost 

money, and where can the funding come from? 

A review of the federal format of a 

special tax treatment of the timber and mining 

industries which surpasses the billion-dollar 

mark annually under programs called 

Cost-effective Energy should be undertaken. 

In our Commonwealth, adoption of a 

federal formula coupled to our Brown Fields 

Utilization Program would entice a developer to 

site industry where cost-effective energy is 

available. 

Data from 1996 indicates that a hundred 

and fifty-two million scrap tires were used as 

whole or processed into tire-derived fuel. The 

wheel does not have to be reinvented in the 

Commonwealth. 

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

has collected enough data from around the country 

and can provide a wealth of emissions data for 

our Pennsylvania Department of Environmental 

Protection Bureau of Air Quality Permitting to be 
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satisfied that the most achievable control 

technology in air emissions can be met by today's 

manufacturers. 

Ground rubber product: The two sources 

,for ground rubber are tire buffings and whole 

scrap tires. Tire buffings are a product from 

retreading which represents 62 percent of the 

market. But that supply is finite. 

The number of retreaded tires has 

leveled off to 30 to 33 million units a year. 

The steady growth in ground rubber products 

therefore must be supplied by increased recycling 

of scrap tires. 

The six categories or markets of ground 

rubber are ground rubber products which utilize 

ground rubber formed into a set shape usually 

held together by an adhesive material, urethane 

or epoxy. Examples are carpet underlay, 

flooring, dock bumpers, railroad crossing blocks, 

and roof walkway pads. This market consumes a 

hundred and thirteen million pounds of recycled 

rubber. 

New tire manufacturers: Very finely 

processed scrap rubber has been used as a 

low-volume filler matted into the tread 
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and sidewall of a tire. In general, scrap tire 

rubber has been limited to a maximum of 

one and a half percent of the new tire by weight. 

This market segment consumes 32 

million pounds of recycled rubber annually. 

This could potentially increase. Michelin of 

North America is demonstrating that up to 10 

percent of recycled scrap tire rubber can 

be incorporated into new tires without ill 

effects. 

In rubber modified asphalt, 

which consumes about 41 percent of the total 

ground rubber produced in the United States, 

markets are greatly influenced by the passage of 

1038 of the Intermodal Surface Transportation 

Efficiency Act, or ISTEA, which mandated use of 

recycled material in federally-funded highway 

projects. 

Because of virgin content 

asphalt manufacturers and the cries to their 

congressional representatives, the mandate was 

repealed in 1995. However, the research 

requirements were strengthened and rubber 

modified asphalt development grants were funded. 

The field studies addressed the 
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performance, the mixed, the recyclability, 

standards; and the studies were complete. The 

facts are in and the path has been cleared for 

greater use of remanufactured asphalt on a 

routine basis in California and Florida. 

Athletic and recreational applications 

are the fourth. These included running track 

material, a soil enhancer for grass fields, and 

an alternative playground surface; injected and 

molded products and extruded goods such as shoes 

and carpet backing; and No. 6, lastly, we have 

friction brake material used where there is 

particulate rubber in brake pads and brake shoes. 

One of the oldest markets for scrap 

tires is the cut and stamped products market. 

Small parts are die cut or "stamped" from the 

tire carcass. This market is estimated at 8 

million tires or 3.5 percent of the total scrap 

tire market. 

Examples of small die cut parts are 

muffler hangers, snow blower blades, door mats, 

wheel ducks, dock bumpers, and support pads for 

backhoes. 

Civil engineering applications: Whole 

or shredded scrap tires can be used for leachate 
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collection systems, landfill cover, artificial 

reefs, clean fill for road embankments, and road 

bed supports. 

In 1995, about 12 million scrap 

tires were used in this capacity. Acceptance and 

use of scrap tires in civil engineering can be 

attributed to cost and performance. Scrap tires 

can be processed to appropriate specifications 

for less than $36 a ton -- approximately the cost 

of soil and subsequently less than some other 

fill material. 

In closing, I ask that the detail of 

this testimony be examined by your Committee and 

that the funds be made available to promote the 

scrap tire utilization efforts in the 

Commonwealth. Thank you. 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: Thank you very much, 

Tony; and I'm glad that various representatives of 

the Department were here. And I'm sure that 

these concerns if not already in total are being 

considered with various programs that are 

available, that they certainly be specifically 

looked at for future considerations. 

Any questions to my right? 

Representative Mundy. 
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REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: Thank you for 

being here, Mr. Aigeldinger. You were involved 

in the cleanup of the scrap tire pile that was 

dumped into the Susquehanna River. 

MR. AIGELDINGER: Yes, Mrs. Mundy. 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: Could you tell us 

about that, please? 

MR. AIGELDINGER: Well, one day our 

river went down in Wilkes-Barre; and when the 

river went down, there were several hundred tires 

that were on the shoreline. Called a team into 

Representative Jarolin's offices. And I 

consulted for Representative Jarolin for 

environmental issues in the district. 

And what do we do with the tires? Where 

do they go? How did,they appear? You know, did 

they just grow there? And it took an awful 

lot of effort on the part of the Representative 

and also your office, and there were numerous 

calls put in the Department. 

Ultimately, we ended up -- we had the 

Army Reserve outfit from Hazleton come in to haul 

them away. Representative Jarolin was successful 

and your office in getting some funding so that 

we could dispose of them, and they were turned 
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over to a gentleman in Scranton. 

But, you know, that's a placebo. That 

doesn't do anything to the effect. As you're 

aware in your district as it borders 

Representative Jarolin, we have several Gypsy 

operators in our area. 

You can't walk along or take the Boy 

Scouts on a hike along the interstate and you're 

not knee-deep in tires from Ashley to 

Mountaintop. It's terrible. And, you know, 

something has to be done. 

I as a consultant, I've worked with a 

number of small companies or entrepreneurs, that 

would like to come forward in businesses. I've 

worked -with the banks who are the seed money for 

these companies. And a hundred thousand dollars 

that would come from a grant doesn't start a 

business by today's standard. 

The other thing is, is what has to be 

addressed by looking at the issues of Waste 

Management Act and the Residual Products Act 

under Act 97 is the minute you choose one of 

those items as your base material or your raw 

material, you're now in the waste business. 

So the regulations sometimes are 
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overpowering to a start-up company. Can take 

years and years to be permitted. 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: Can I ask you, 

did we ever find out who dumped the tires in the 

Susquehanna? 

MR. AIGELDINGER: No, we didn't. 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: We think we know 

who did --

MR. AIGELDINGER: Yes. Yes. 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: What was DEP's 

role? Other than helping us -- I believe DEP 

helped us identify Mr. Naples (phonetic) of the 

Keystone Landfill who eventually took the tires. 

And we're grateful to him for that. 

But what was DEP's role in addition to 

that with regard to investigating the incident, 

prosecuting -- well, obviously, we never proved who 

did it even though we think we know. 

MR. AIGELDINGER: There was no 

prosecution. To the best of my knowledge, it's 

still an ongoing investigation because that was 

just one spot on the river. 

Now, if we go down south, again, as 

Representative Jarolin said, if we go down south 

to Plymouth Township whether we go into Nanticoke 
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and west Nanticoke and continue on down to 

Shickshinny or whatever, along the Susquehanna, 

we'll see the same deposits of tires. And, 

again, to the best of my knowledge, it's still 

being investigated. 

REPRESENTATIVE MUNDY: Thank you very 

much, Mr. Aigeldinger. Thank you for being here. 

I appreciate it. 

MR. AIGELDINGER: Can I have just one 

minute just to thank a Member of your Committee, 

Representative Jarolin, who will be retiring this 

year, for his efforts in our district and our 

county, Luzerne County? 

In his district, we've had -- I'm going 

off the line for a minute -- but we've had sludge 

dumping; we've had water treatment dumping; we've 

had ash disposal; we've had the closure of two 

landfills. 

And although he doesn't get the 

editorial for it, he goes far beyond the work of 

your Committee in his own work within the 

district to find a solution to cause and effect. 

REPRESENTATIVE JAROLIN: Thank you, 

Tony. 

CHAIRPERSON REBER: It's always a 
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pleasure to allow what I consider to be fair and 

forthright editorialization before our Committee. 

And Representative Jarolin is just as you've 

described, that kind of individual; and we're 

certainly going to miss his service. 

But more importantly, I think the people 

of his district in your area's going to miss 

his expertise and excellence, which I've 

personally seen take place during his 

sixteen-some odd years here in Harrisburg. And 

I had the pleasure of serving with him during 

that period of time. 

Seeing that there are no further 

questions then, I want to thank you very much for 

your testimony; thank all of the witnesses who 

testified today. And at this point in time, I 

will adjourn this public hearing of the 

Environmental Resources and Energy Committee. 

Thank you. 

(At or about 12:00 p.m., the hearing was 

adjourned.) 
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